Bube Mniversity

DURMHAM
NORTH CAROLINA

DEPARTMENT OF Z00OLOGY December 12, N 19 57

Dr. Joshua Lederberg
University of Wisconsin
Madison, Wisconsin

Dear Dr. Lederberg:

In our department there is at present a
vacancy in the permanent staff membershlp at the
Instructor or Assistant Professor level which we
are anxlous to rill before the opening of the
1958-59 academic year. Appointments to this post
wlll be made on the basis of the potential merit
of the appointee as a teacher and investigator:
we have no formulated preferences in regard to his
field, although he should be prepared to discharge
part of his teaching duties in the elementary zool-
ogy course for freshmen.

We will greatly respect your recommenda-
tions, should you have any.

Yours sincerely,

"
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John R. Gre
Assoclate Profeggor of
Zoology
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